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March 7, 2025 
 
 
 
Sylvia Jones, MPP 
Dufferin-Caledon 
180 Broadway 3rd Floor, Suite A 
Orangeville, Ontario 
L9W 1K3 
 
Dear Sylvia: 
 
At the meeting of Council held on March 6, 2025, the following motion was introduced 
and passed: 
 
Moved by McLean, Seconded by White 
 
Be it resolved that: “Council requests that our MPP Sylvia Jones attend Council to 
update us on the priorities of the government and to hear the concerns from Members 
of Council at both the Township and County levels.  And a copy of this motion be sent 
to the Premier of Ontario, Dufferin County Council and all municipalities in Dufferin 
County.”  Carried. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Yours truly, 
 

 
 
Denise B. Holmes, AMCT 
CAO/Clerk 
 
c. Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario 
 Dufferin County Council 
 All Municipalities in Dufferin County 
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